Questions and Responses

New York State C003668
ﬁ?;if;isf,cr';‘iztx:t?;‘: Refuse Disposal Service at Harriman State
Park
No. IFB Section | IFB Page Question Response

The estimated tons/pick-ups provided on Attachment
1 are for the life of the contract, five (5) years. OPRHP

] ) guarantees no minimum or maximum usage. For the
1 Attachment 1 pickups is that for 1 year? Also, on that last two years, the average usage was approximately

point can you for the last two years give us (40 pick-ups and 500 tons.
the amount of pick-ups and tonnage?

1. Attachment 1 states the estimated
tons/pick-ups are 4250 tons and 250

1. Can you give us the current pricingand | This information is not available at this time.

last bid results for this contract please?
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